TO: Dr. Randy McCoy

FROM: Nancy Williams McReynolds
RE: Single Source Purchases
DATE: October 14, 2008

Please request approval from the Board for the following single source
purchases for the month of October, 2008.

SS903 WRIGHT GROUP/MCGRAW HILL VIVA System A & B
PO # 912584 Amount $9,768.28 Fund: At Risk Fund

Ms. Ezell wishes to purchase the VIVA products for the K-6 Elementary
Spanish Program. After reviewing available programs, she has determined
that the VIVA system is the only one that will suit the needs of the Tupelo
School District Spanish program. The Wright Group/McGraw Hill Company
is the sole source and only authorized reseller for this product.

SS904 SCANTRON CORPORATION Scantron Optimal Mark Reader
PO # 912499 Amount $5,837.00 Fund: THS Fund

Mr. Curlee wishes to purchase the Scantron ES2260AF Optimal Mark
Reader because it is the only optimal mark reader which is compatible with
the CTB/McGraw Hill Test Mate software for the Test of Adult Basic
Education (TABE). The Scantron Corporation is the sole source and only
authorized reseller for their equipment.

SS905 MEDIA SPARK Go Venture Software for STEM Lab
PO # 912754 Amount $6,831.00 Fund: Career Center Fund

Ms. Topp wishes to purchase the Go Venture Software identified by the State
Department and ITS as a sole source for STEM lab classes. Media Spark is
the sole source and only authorized reseller for their software packages.

SS906 COMPUTRAC INTERACTIVE SOLUTIONS IRESPOND/L24 KITS
PO # 912865 Amount $8,425.00 Fund: Grant Funds

Dr. Noflin wishes to purchase five of the iRespond lite 24 kit packages from
Gear Up Grant funds. The iRESPOND Company states that this product is
sole source to their company and Computrac is the only authorized reseller
for their software and product packages in Mississippi.



